



# Jack Bennett

2D Animator | Director

Hello!

My name is Jack Bennett, and I'm an award-winning animator and director from Bristol with over 4 years experience in commercial and series animation.

I love story. I love characters. I love animating and writing and doing anything creative. I consider myself lucky to work in an industry where I love what I do everyday! I like to work with energy and passion, and with lots of tea.

My short films have been selected in over 100 festivals receiving many awards, becoming BAFTA and Oscar-eligible. Ta!

## EDUCATION

Master of Arts  
ANIMATION - 1.0  
*University of West of England -  
Bristol School of Animation*  
09/2017 - 01/2017

Bachelor of Arts  
MEDIA PRODUCTION - 2.1  
*Northumbria University*  
09/2010 - 06/2013

## CONTACT

 jack@bennettfilms.co.uk

 bennettfilms.co.uk

 07815 176520

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

01/2017 - Now	Script writer <i>Wildseed Studios</i>
02/2018 - Now	Animator <i>Treehouse Republic</i>
09/2017-02/2018	Animator/Director <i>Nutmeg Productions</i>
04/2017-09/2017	Animator/Director <i>The Like Minded</i>
02/2017-03/2017	Animator <i>Aardman Animations</i>
09/2016 - 02/2017	Animator <i>Wildseed Studios</i>
07/2016	Content Creator <i>RocSearch</i>
05/2016 - 06/2016	Freelance Animator <i>Unbearable Films</i>
04/2015 - 05/2016	Animation Director <i>Friendly Bear Productions</i>
10/2014 - 01/2015	Junior Animator <i>Arthur Cox</i>

## SOFTWARE EXPERTISE

- ★ Flash (Animate CC)
- ★ After Effects
- ★ Final Cut
- Cel Action
- Toon Boom
- Traditional Cel Animation
- Cut-out Animation
- Adobe Premiere

## SKILLS

Animation  
Directing  
Storyboarding  
writing  
Editing  
Design  
Compositing  
Ping Pong

## AWARDS & NOMINATIONS

Audience Choice Award  
Plymouth Film Festival

*Best Animation*  
*Cardiff Mini Film Festival*

*Best Animation*  
*East Coast Film Festival*

Best Script  
Screentest: National Student Film  
Festival

Best Director of an Animation  
*Southampton International Film  
Festival*